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My Objectives for Today…

Business Model
Explain our Business Model

Best in Class
Clearly establish that we are the amongst the best 
managed company in Pakistan with the best-in-class 
business KPIs…… And proudly ethical

Projections & Numbers 
We have defendable projections and numbers

Our Performance during the COVID-19 Pandemic 
Project Completion and Customer Satisfaction



Commitment Vs. Delivery
Our Commitments Our Delivery 

Business Model 
Our backlog is testament of our business model

Organizational Goals   
Commitment to Key Results

The Avanceon Engine 
Sales Process+Building 

Pipeline+Backlog+Delivery 

Behavioral Improvement Plan 
The ability to learn,  and then translate 

it into action 

Exceed Customer Expectations 
On Every Project 

• 2018 Order Generation = $38 Million
• 2019 Order Generation = $56 Million 
• 2020 Order Generation = $59 Million

• Integrated CRM, ERP and Project 
Management

• Extensive country wide HR training plan 
launched

• WFH regime implemented
• COVID-19 Safety Plan implemented 
• Financial maneuvering for smooth cash 

flow

• No delays in Project delivery 
• Aggressively pursuing new opportunities  
• New opportunities in post COVID-19 

landscape 

• All projects serviced on priority during 
the COVID-19 lockdown 



Financial Results for the year ended 
31st December 2020



Financial 
Highlights FY 2020



Group Profit & Loss Statement
For the year ended December 31st, 2020

2020 2019 2018
Revenue 6,445 4,896 3,481
GP 1,842 1,484 967
EBITDA 1,381 1,152 875
PAT 1,045 912 692
Cash Div. 214 - -
Bonus Share 428 193 545
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Standalone Profit & Loss Statement
For the year ended December 31st, 2020

2020 2019 2018
Revenue 1,547 1,421 1,297
GP 564 572 427
Dividend & Other Income 431 471 448
EBITDA 872 794 637
PAT 674 654 503
Cash Div. 214 - -
Bonus Share 428 193 545
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Dividend Payout Ratio
For the year ended December 31st, 2020

2020 2019 2018
Cash Dividend 10% 0% 0%
Bonus Share 20% 10% 40%
Pay Out Ratio 94% 30% 94%
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Capital, Total Equity, Free Reserve and Dividends
For the year ended December 31st, 2020

2,118 
1,925 

1,363 

5,117 

3,338 

2,658 
2,861 

1,274 1,233 

214 
- -

428 
193 

545 

990 938 

442 

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

 5,000

 5,500

2020 2019  2018

Paid up Capital Total Equity Free Reserves before Div. Cash Dividend Bonus Free Reserves after Div.



Avanceon Stock Performance & Investor Return
(Dividend & Bonus Adjusted)
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Current Business in Hand



Year

2018

2019

2020

2021

Back Log  
$38 Million

$56 Million

$47.5 Million

Projection

Avanceon Group of 
Companies Business  

Backlog as of 
Jan 1, 2021

$ 47.5 M

32%
Surpassing our 

Highest Sales 
Record in 2020

NET SALES IN 2020

Breaking our own Sales Record
Two Years in a Row! 

41%
Highest Yearly Sales 

Growth in our 
Company’s History  

NET SALES IN 2019



Automated Sales Management

A: Active Prospect G: Goals Shared C: Champion
E: Evaluation P: Proposals V: Verbal Approval Received



Corporate Plan of Avanceon Limited
for FY 2021



Actual Actual & Audited Actual & Audited
2021 2021 -H/Q2 2021 -Q1 2020 2019

Revenue from contracts with customers 8,697,757 3,837,246 1,279,082 6,444,692 4,896,158

Cost of revenue (5,713,317) (2,530,183) (816,188) (4,603,147) (3,412,208)

Gross profit 2,984,440 1,307,062 462,894 1,841,545 1,483,950

Administrative and selling expenses (769,219) (384,609) (153,844) (684,524) (705,256)

Other operating expenses 5,000                 (79,496) (79,496) (4,300) (4,463)

Other operating income 100,000 51,267 51,267 162,990 313,051

(669,214) (412,837) (182,072) (525,834) (396,668)
Profit from operations 2,315,226 894,225 280,822 1,315,711 1,087,282

Finance costs (169,370) (63,119) (21,040) (132,337) (124,342)

Profit before tax 2,145,856 831,106 259,782 1,183,374 962,940

Taxation (299,020) (74,755) (14,951) (138,395) (50,764)

Profit for the year 1,846,837 756,351 244,831 1,044,979 912,176

Restated
Earnings per share - basic (Rupees) 7.23                   2.96                   0.96                  4.93                   4.74                   

Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees) 7.08                   2.90                   0.94                  4.82                   4.64                   

Projected for FY 2021

(Rupees in thousand)(Rupees in thousand)

Corporate Plan of Avanceon Limited
For the Period 2021


ODL-P&L 





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								Rs in '000'								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)

		Revenue from contracts with customers						671967700		335983850		167991925				167991925				4950500		6,444,691,671				-1831490075				-1680021500				1999482000				1684972000		(6,276,699,746)		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		(6,276,700,075)

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-122402012		-61201006		-30600503				-30600503				-1302578		(4,603,046,306)				1410431497				1226783422				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		4,572,634,497

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						549565688		274782844		137391422				137391422				3647922		1,841,645,366				-421058578				-453238078				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		(1,704,065,578)

																										23%				27%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-19022624		-14266968		-4755656				-4755656				-705256000		(705,256,699)				360627344				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		691,049,344

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						2,500		- 0		- 0				0				-4463000						2504000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		4,300,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						5000000		- 0		- 0				0				313051000						-283945000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(174,291,000)

																																												-		-

								-14020124		-14266968		-4755656				-4755656				-396668000						79186344				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		521,058,344

		Profit from operations						535545564		260515876		132635766				132635766				-393020078																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		(1,183,007,234)

																										-341872234				-986159077				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-2109716		-1582287		-527429				-527429				-124342000						54312571				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		131,809,571

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						533435848		258933589		132108337				132108337				-517362078						-287559663				-1058907077				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		(1,051,197,663)

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-24538184		-12269092		-6134546				-6134546				-50764000						-13572546				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		132,260,454

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						508897664		246664497		125973791				125973791				-568126078		912,175,798				-301132209				-1084226077				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		(918,937,209)



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						1.99		0.97		0.49				4.93				4.74

																										(1.42)				(5.12)				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						1.95		0.95		0.48				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										(1.37)				(4.95)				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								-301132209				-1084226078				427106000				516100000		125973791				-568126078



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								-320446260.3				-1032290078				463921000				676978000		143474739.7				-355312078







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																918,937,209				1,480,303,046





G-P&L





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								(Rupees in thousand)								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)



		Revenue from contracts with customers						8697756972		3837245723		1279081908				6444692000				4896158000		6,444,691,671				4445210000				3211186000				1999482000				1684972000		329		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		-

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-5713317460		-2530183447		-816188208.6				-4603147000				-3412208000		(4,603,046,306)				-3162115000				-2184122000				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		88,000

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						2984439512		1307062277		462893699.1				1841545000				1483950000		1,841,645,366				1283095000				1027064000				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		88,000

																										29%				32%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-769218584.7		-384609292.4		-153843716.9				-684524000				-705256000		(705,256,699)				-319141000				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		11,281,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						5,000		-79495623.54		-79495623.54				-4300000				-4463000						-1796000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						100000000		51267430.08		51267430.08				162990000				313051000						-120955000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(11,301,000)

																																												-		-

								-669213584.7		-412837485.8		-182071910.4				-525834000				-396668000						-441892000				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		(20,000)

		Profit from operations						2315225928		894224790.7		280821788.7				1315711000				1087282000																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		68,000

																										841203000				494143001				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-169369794.7		-63119178.17		-21039726.06				-132337000				-124342000						-77497000				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						2145856133		831105612.5		259782062.7				1183374000				962940000						763706000				421395001				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		68,000

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-299019580		-74754895		-14950979				-138395000				-50764000						-145833000				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						1846836553		756350717.5		244831083.7				1044979000				912176000		912,175,798				617873000				396076001				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		68,000



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						7.23		2.96		0.96				4.93				4.74

																										2.92				1.87				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						7.08		2.90		0.94				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										2.82				1.81				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								617873000				396076000				427106000				516100000		1044979000				912176000



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								598558948.7				448012000				463921000				676978000		1062479949				1124990000







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968
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Corporate Plan of Octopus Digital Limited
for FY 2021



Actual Actual & Audited
2021 2021 -H/Q2 2021 -Q1 2020

Revenue from contracts with customers 671,968 335,984 167,992 277,114

Cost of revenue (183,603) (91,802) (30,601) (22,207)

Gross profit 488,365 244,182 137,391 254,906
73% 73% 82%

Administrative and selling expenses (47,557) (16,645) (4,756) (15,346)

Other operating expenses 2,500                 -                     -            (217)

Other operating income 5,000 -                     -            -                     

(42,554) (16,645) (4,756) (15,562)
Profit from operations 445,811 227,538 132,636 239,344

Finance costs (2,110) (1,582) (527) (37)

Profit before tax 443,701 225,955 132,108 239,307

Taxation (24,538) (12,269) (6,135) (30,666)

Profit for the year 419,163 213,686 125,974 208,641

Projected for FY 2021

Rs in '000'

Corporate Plan of Octopus Digital Limited
For the Period 2021


ODL-P&L 





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								Rs in '000'																		31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)

		Revenue from contracts with customers						671967700		335983850		167991925				277113714				4950500		6,444,691,671				-1722368286				-1680021500				1999482000				1684972000		(6,167,577,957)		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		(6,167,578,286)

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-183603018		-91801509		-30600503				-22207225				-1302578		(4,603,046,306)				1418824775				1226783422				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		4,581,027,775

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						488364682		244182341		137391422				254906489				3647922		1,841,645,366				-303543511				-453238078				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		(1,586,550,511)

								73%		73%		82%														18%				27%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-47556560		-16644796		-4755656				-15345607				-705256000		(705,256,699)				350037393				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		680,459,393

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						2,500		- 0		- 0				-216718				-4463000						2287282				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		4,083,282

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						5000000		- 0		- 0				- 0				313051000						-283945000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(174,291,000)

																																												-		-

								-42554060		-16644796		-4755656				-15562325				-396668000						68379675				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		510,251,675

		Profit from operations						445810622		227537545		132635766				239344164				-393020078																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		(1,076,298,836)

																										-235163836				-986159077				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-2109716		-1582287		-527429				-37276				-124342000						54802724				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		132,299,724

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						443700906		225955258		132108337				239306888				-517362078						-180361112				-1058907077				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		(943,999,112)

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-24538196		-12269098		-6134549				-30665561				-50764000						-38103561				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		107,729,439

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						419162710		213686160		125973788				208641327				-568126078		912,175,798				-218464673				-1084226077				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		(836,269,673)



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						1.64		0.84		0.49				4.93				4.74

																										(1.03)				(5.12)				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						1.61		0.82		0.48				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										(1.00)				(4.95)				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								-218464673				-1084226078				427106000				516100000		208641327				-568126078



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								-237778724.3				-1032290078				463921000				676978000		226142275.7				-355312078







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																836,269,673				1,480,303,046





G-P&L





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								(Rupees in thousand)								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)



		Revenue from contracts with customers						8697756972		3837245723		1279081908				6444692000				4896158000		6,444,691,671				4445210000				3211186000				1999482000				1684972000		329		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		-

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-5713317460		-2530183447		-816188208.6				-4603147000				-3412208000		(4,603,046,306)				-3162115000				-2184122000				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		88,000

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						2984439512		1307062277		462893699.1				1841545000				1483950000		1,841,645,366				1283095000				1027064000				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		88,000

																										29%				32%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-769218584.7		-384609292.4		-153843716.9				-684524000				-705256000		(705,256,699)				-319141000				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		11,281,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						5,000		-79495623.54		-79495623.54				-4300000				-4463000						-1796000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						100000000		51267430.08		51267430.08				162990000				313051000						-120955000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(11,301,000)

																																												-		-

								-669213584.7		-412837485.8		-182071910.4				-525834000				-396668000						-441892000				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		(20,000)

		Profit from operations						2315225928		894224790.7		280821788.7				1315711000				1087282000																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		68,000

																										841203000				494143001				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-169369794.7		-63119178.17		-21039726.06				-132337000				-124342000						-77497000				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						2145856133		831105612.5		259782062.7				1183374000				962940000						763706000				421395001				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		68,000

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-299019580		-74754895		-14950979				-138395000				-50764000						-145833000				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						1846836553		756350717.5		244831083.7				1044979000				912176000		912,175,798				617873000				396076001				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		68,000



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						7.23		2.96		0.96				4.93				4.74

																										2.92				1.87				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						7.08		2.90		0.94				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										2.82				1.81				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								617873000				396076000				427106000				516100000		1044979000				912176000



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								598558948.7				448012000				463921000				676978000		1062479949				1124990000







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																(68,000)				968





C-Notes

		REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 																		Un-Auditd				Un-Auditd

																				Mar 31, 2021				Mar 31, 2020

																				-------------- PKR --------------

		Transfer of business																		111,337,511				- 0

		Revenue from contracts with customers																		56,654,414				4,950,500

																				167,991,925				4,950,500



		The Company acquired the business of After Market Support (AMS) segment of Avanceon Limited as explained in note 1.2 with effect from 01 January 2020. However, due to operational and procedural reasons, Avanceon Limited continued to carry on business with its customers of AMS segment after the effective date of the contract uptil 30 September 2020. Therefore, as of this date, the entire AMS segment's revenue net of direct cost recorded by Avanceon Limited relating to period after effective date was transferred to the Company after retaining an administrative charge.











		The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to the Company:





		Transfer of business:										Pakistan				Dubai				Qatar				Total 

												--------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------

		AMS Segment Revenues of Group										50,145,001				119,179,899				111,552,873				    513,224,659 

		COGS & Administrative Costs										(28,449,128)				(74,159,410)				(66,931,724)				(193,654,304)

		Transfer of Profit										21,695,872				45,020,489				44,621,149				111,337,511









Dec 31, 2020
Managemnt Account AMS Business Segment For the Period Ended 31st December 2020 (Rupees)

Transfer of Profits from Avanceon on AMS Business Segment        319,570,355 
Revenue from contracts with customers          35,871,629 

355,441,984       

Administrative and selling expenses (15,346)

Other operating expenses (217)
(15,562)

Profit from operations 339,880

Finance costs (37)

Profit before tax 339,842

Taxation (30,666)

Profit for the year 309,177

Pakistan Dubai Qatar Total 
Rupees

AMS Segment Revenues of Group   187,055,350   241,314,072       84,855,237     513,224,659 
Cost of AMS Segment of Group   (84,304,042) (82,342,830)      (27,007,432) (193,654,304)      
Gross profit   102,751,308   158,971,242       57,847,805 319,570,355       

The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to
the Company:

Management Results of AMS Business Segment 
For the Period Ended 31st December 2020


Management P&L AMS 2020











																										Dec 31, 2020

		Managemnt Account AMS Business Segment For the Period Ended 31st December 2020																								(Rupees)





		Transfer of Profits from Avanceon on AMS Business Segment																								319,570,355								20%

		Revenue from contracts with customers																								35,871,629								6%

																										355,441,984



		Administrative and selling expenses																								-15345607



		Other operating expenses																								-216718

																										-15562325

																										0

		Profit from operations																								339879659.5



		Finance costs																								-37276



		Profit before tax																								339842383.5



		Taxation																								-30665561



		Profit for the year																								309176822.5





		The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to the Company:



														Pakistan				Dubai				Qatar				Total 

														Rupees

		AMS Segment Revenues of Group												187,055,350				241,314,072				84,855,237				    513,224,659 

		Cost of AMS Segment of Group												(84,304,042)				(82,342,830)				(27,007,432)				(193,654,304)

		Gross profit												102,751,308				158,971,242				57,847,805				319,570,355























&"Arial,Bold Italic"&10OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED




BS

		OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED

		STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

		AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020







																						Note				2020				2019

		ASSETS																								( Rupees )				( Rupees )





		Non current assets



				Property and equipment																		6				3,394,301				93,348				(3,300,953)		3,300,953		1,184,314,057				3,077,562,423

				Intangible assets																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0

																										ERROR:#REF!				93,348						ERROR:#REF!



		Current assets



				Trade debts																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!								197,956,086

				Contract assets																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0

				Advances and other receivables																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

				Due from related parties																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!														17621382.4148		ERROR:#REF!

				Cash and bank balances																		ERROR:#REF!				434,006				3,710,934				3,276,928				733,653,053				1,552,892,196

																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				3,488,208,926



																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!				8,625,199,972		312850259.19		ERROR:#REF!





		EQUITY AND LIABILITIES																																		455457610



		CAPITAL AND RESERVE



				Authorized share capital

				109,400,002 (2019:100,000,000) 

				ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each																		ERROR:#REF!				1,094,000,020				1,000,000,000														109,400,002



				Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital																		ERROR:#REF!				1,094,000,020				10,000,020

				109,400,002 (2019: 1,000,002) 

				ordinary shares of Rs 10. each



		REVENUE RESERVE



				Unappropriated profit																						ERROR:#REF!				1,939,579								4,893,590,286						249692292.994976		ERROR:#REF!

																										ERROR:#REF!				11,939,599						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



		Current liabilities



				Trade and other payables																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				7,271,295				1,085,782,868

				Contract liabilities																		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0				(72,894,041)		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!						ERROR:#REF!		53157946.2				ERROR:#REF!

				Provision for taxation																						32,880,331				2,214,770				7031033		30,665,561				related party		pfund								40569972		7,689,641

																										ERROR:#REF!				9,486,065						ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		53157946.2		ERROR:#REF!

																																		ERROR:#REF!										4764945						4764945

				Contingencies and commitments																		ERROR:#REF!

																																		ERROR:#REF!

																										ERROR:#REF!				21,425,664						ERROR:#REF!		Previous footing		8,696,049,507





		ERROR:#REF!																																ERROR:#REF!





																																						506406283		378,562,783



																																								378562783

		______________________																								______________________														- 0

		Chief Executive																								Director

																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		The annexed notes from 1 to 

				40

		 form an integral part of these financial statements.

						 																				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!











																										ERROR:#REF!































				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

				These special purpose financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.





PL

		OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED

		STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME																								PM		ERROR:#REF!

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020																								TE		ERROR:#REF!

																										SAD		ERROR:#REF!



														Note				2020				2019

																		( Rupees )				( Rupees )







		Revenue from contracts with customers												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Cost of revenue												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0





		Gross profit																ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Administrative and selling expenses												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Other operating expenses												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Profit from operations																ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Finance cost 												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Profit before taxation																ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Taxation												ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				35805026.76		ERROR:#REF!				38355202		ERROR:#REF!



		Profit after taxation for the year																ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Other comprehensive income																- 0				- 0



		Total comprehensive income																ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				242697175.61		ERROR:#REF!



		Earnings per share- basic and diluted												35								14,962





		ERROR:#REF!











		_______________________																_______________________

		Chief Executive																Director







																						- 0

				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

				These special purpose financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.





Cashflow

		OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020





								2020				2019

		CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES						( Rupees )				( Rupees )



		Net profit before taxation						ERROR:#REF!				4,663,380



		Adjustment for:

		Depreciation						350,000				42,984

		Amortization						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

		Operating profit before working capital changes						ERROR:#REF!				4,706,364



		Adjustments for working capital changes



		(Increase) / Decrease in current assets

		Trade debts						ERROR:#REF!				(17,561,382)

		Contract assets						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

		Advances and other receivables						ERROR:#REF!				(36,000)

		Due from related parties						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

								ERROR:#REF!				(17,597,382)

		Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities

		Contract liabilities						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

		Creditors, accrued and other liabilities						ERROR:#REF!				6,652,375

								ERROR:#REF!				6,652,375

		Cash generated from / (used in) operations						ERROR:#REF!				(6,238,643)



		Income tax paid						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

		NET CASH GENERATED FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES						ERROR:#REF!				(6,238,643)



		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES



		Purchase of property and equipment						(3,650,953)				(55,443)

		Additions in capital work-in-progress						ERROR:#REF!				- 0

		NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES						ERROR:#REF!				(55,443)



		CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES



		Issuance of ordinary shares						- 0				10,000,000



		NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES						- 0				10,000,000

		NET (DECREASE) / INCREASE  IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS						ERROR:#REF!				3,705,914

		CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR						3,710,934				5,020

		CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR						ERROR:#REF!				3,710,934





		ERROR:#REF!















		______________________						________________________

		Chief Executive						Director

								434,006				3,710,934



								ERROR:#REF!				WAAOOO

								ERROR:#REF!				- 0







equity 

		OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED

		STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020





																														-10154521660		(10,152,582,081)

														Share Capital				Revenue Reserve

														Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital				General reserves								Total Equity



																						Unappropriated profit



														-------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees) -------------------------------------------------------------- 														(509,031)





		Balance as at 1 January  2019												20								(509,031)				(509,011)		7954355125		7,954,355,125

		Issue of ordinary shares												10,000,000												10,000,000



		Total comprehensive income for the year												- 0								2,448,610				2,448,610

																														9739372168

		Balance as at 31 December 2019												10,000,020				- 0				1,939,579				11,939,599		1,939,579		- 0				(7,331,460,316)				(7,329,520,737)



		Total comprehensive income for the year												- 0				- 0				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		Issuance of ordinary shares to parent company												1,084,000,000								- 0				1,084,000,000



		Balance as at 31 December  2020												1,094,000,020				- 0				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!







		ERROR:#REF!

																												ERROR:#REF!













		_________________________																_________________________

		Chief Executive																Director



















				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

				These special purpose financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.





Policy notes

		OCTOPUS DIGITAL LIMITED

		NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

		FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

		1		CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION



		1.1		Legal status and nature of the business 



				Octopus Digital Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on  29 December 2017  as a private limited company which was converted to public Company on 11 November 2020 under the Companies Act, 2017. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of a listed company namely Avanceon Limited (the Holding Company). Its registered office is situated at 19 KM Main Multan Road, Lahore.







				The prime business of the Company is to carry out Information Technology enabled services which includes but are not limited to online data/information storage, online monitoring and review of employees efficiency, online monitoring of cost and production efficiency, online monitoring and maintenance of plant and machinery, sale and trade of related software and equipment etc.







		1.2		Business Transfer Arrangement



				The Company entered into a Business Arrangement Contract dated December 8, 2020 with Avanceon Limited, the Holding Company. Under the contract, entire business of AMS segment was transferred to the Company along-with the existing customer contracts. The Company acquired the rights to carry on AMS business with effect from 01 January 2020 against consideration of Rs. 1,084 million settled through issuance of 108,400,000 shares of the Company at face value of Rs. 10 each. 









				After meeting those legal requirements, the transfer of business was again approved by the shareholders of the parent Company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 12 January 2021 (EOGM - II) as the consideration was revised due to increase in value of business transferred during the period between EOGM I and EOGM II. As at the year end, the shares have not been issued and consideration payable to parent Company has been recorded in these financial statements in note 15. Subsequent to the year end, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan approved the issuance of shares on XX March 2021 and shares were issued by the Company on XX March 2021.









		1.3		Impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements																										2020				2019



				The World Health Organization (WHO) declared COVID-19 as a global pandemic on March 11, 2020.Accordingly on March 20, 2020, the Government of Pakistan announced temporary lock down as a measure to reduce the spread of COVID-19. The outbreak of COVID-19 has had a distressing impact on overall demand in the global economy with notable downgrade in growth forecasts. The Company’s management is fully cognizant of the business challenges posed by the COVID-19 outbreak and closely monitoring the possible impacts on the Company’s operations and liquidity positions and believes that its current policies for managing credit, liquidity and market risk are adequate in response to current situation.











				The Company's management is fully cognizant of the business challenges posted by the COVID-19 outbreak and closely monitoring the possible impacts on the Company's operations and liquidity positions and believes that its current policies for managing credit, liquidity and market risk are adequate in response to current situation. Further, subsequent to year end, the situation is improved with the easing of lock down and re-opening of the businesses.









				The management has assessed the impact of the COVID 19 on the financial statements and concluded that there is  no material impact of the COVID 19 on the carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, income or expenses which required specific disclosures.





		2		BASIS OF PREPARATION																						ERROR:#REF!

																										ERROR:#REF!

		2.1		Statement of compliance



				These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of :





				- 		International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017.





				- 		Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.



				Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.





		2.2		Standards, Interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards



		2.2.1		New/ Revised Standards, Interpretations and Amendments



				Changes in accounting policies and disclosures resulting from amendments in standards during the year



				The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for new standards, interpretation and amendments to following standards as described below:







				IFRS 3		-		Business Combinations - Definition of a Business (amendments)																01 January 2020

				IFRS 7 & IFRS 9		-		Financial instruments - Amendments regarding pre-replacement issues in the context of the interest rate benchmark reform (IBOR)																01 January 2020





				IAS 1
& IAS 8		-		Presentation of Financial Statements & Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors: Definition of Material, to clarify the definition of material and its alignment with the definition used in the Conceptual Framework (amendments)																01 January 2020



				IFRS 16		-		Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16)																01 June 2020

				IFRS 14				Regulatory Deferral Accounts - Original issue																01 July 2019



				The adoption of the above standards, amendments and improvements to accounting standards did not have any material effect on the financial statement.





				The IASB has also issued the revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (the Conceptual Framework) in March 2018 which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020 for preparers of financial statements who develop accounting policies based on the Conceptual Framework. The revised Conceptual Framework is not a standard, and none of the concepts override those in any standard or any requirements in a standard. The purpose of the Conceptual Framework is to assist IASB in developing standards, to help preparers develop consistent accounting policies if there is no applicable standard in place and to assist all parties to understand and interpret the standards.











				Amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet effective



				The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, would be effective from the dates mentioned below and have not been adopted early by the Company:



				Standard or Interpretation																				Effective date (annual periods beginning on or after)



				IFRS 7 & IFRS 9		Interest Rate Benchmark Reform – Phase 2 – Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16																		01 January 2021



				IFRS 3		Business Combinations – The amendment updates a reference in IFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting without changing the accounting requirements for business combinations.																		01 January 2022





				IAS 16		Property, plant and equipment – Amendment to clarify the prohibition on an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.																		01 January 2022









				IAS 37		Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets to specify which costs should be included in an entity’s assessment whether a contract will be loss-making.																		01 January 2022





				IAS 1		Presentation of Financial Statements to clarify how to classify debt and other liabilities as current or non-current.																		 01 January 2023



				The above new amendments to standards and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period on initial application.





				Further, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.



				Standard 																				IASB effective date (annual periods beginning on or after)



				IFRS 1		-		First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards																01 July 2009

				IFRS 17		-		Insurance Contracts																01 January 2023



				The Company expects that the adoption of the above standards will not affect the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.



		3		BASIS OF PREPARATION



		3.1		BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

				These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.



		3.2		PRESENTATION CURRENCY

																												OPENING		OPENED		CLOSED		CLOSING

				These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (PKR), which is the Company's functional currency. All financial information presented in PKR has been rounded off to nearest rupee.																						NORTH		58

																										SOUTH		63

																										CENTER		74

		4		SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS																								195



				The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions and judgments are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which forms the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 











				Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. 





				The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are as follows:





		4.1		Provision for taxation 



				Provision for taxation is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income and the decisions taken by appellate authorities. The charge for tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted.







		4.2		Provisions and contingencies



				The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the carrying amounts of the liabilities or assets recognized at the reporting date.







		4.3		Provision for expected credit losses																						As we have make a point in SRM that it is not recording ECL on trade receivables and contract assets so would be include this?



				For trade and other receivables, the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.







		4.4		Impairment of non-financial assets



				Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized, equal to the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of financial position date. Reversals of the impairment loss are restricted to the depreciated cost of the asset. An impairment loss, or the reversal of an impairment loss, is recognized in the statement of profit or loss for the year.















		4.5		Cost to complete the projects and related revenue



				As part of application of cost to cost method on contract accounting, the Company estimates the cost to complete the projects in order to determine the cost attributable to revenue being recognized.





				These estimates are based on the prices of materials and services applicable at that time, forecasted increases and expected completion date at the time of such estimation. Such estimates are reviewed at regular intervals. Any subsequent changes in the prices of materials and services compared to forecasted prices and changes in the time of completion affect the results of the subsequent periods. In accordance with the matching principle, the revenue recognition is based on percentage of completion method.









				Other areas where estimates and judgments involved are disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements.



		5		SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES



		5.1		Property plant and equipment



				Owned assets



				Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss.





				Depreciation is charged to profit or loss using the straight line method whereby the cost less residual value of an operating asset is written off over its estimated useful life. Depreciation is charged on additions from the month of its acquisition whereas no depreciation is charged on assets disposed off during the month. The rates of depreciation are stated in note 6 to the financial statements. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.









				The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that property and equipment may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss currently. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.













				Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.







				The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense in the period in which it is incurred.





				Capital work-in-progress



				Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

		5.2		Intangible assets

				Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.





				The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

				Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category that is consistent with the function of the intangible assets. 













				Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.  





				An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss. 





		5.3		Taxation



				Current



				Provision of current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.









		5.4		Financial instruments – initial recognition and subsequent measurement



		5.4.1		Financial instruments: assets



				i)		Classification and measurement of financial instruments



						Financial instruments are initially recognized when an entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, and are classified into various categories depending upon the type of instrument, which then determines the subsequent measurement of the instrument.																				I have updated this policies as it is not a first time adoption so can we give these please confirm?







						IFRS 9 states that classification is based on two aspects; the business model within which the asset is held (the business model test) and the contractual cash flows of the asset which meet the solely payments of principal and interest (‘SPPI’) test.





						IFRS 9 includes three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). The Company determines the classification at initial recognition.







				a)		Financial assets at amortized cost



						A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:



						-		The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and



						-		The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.







						The Company has trade debts, due from related parties and bank balances classified as financial assets at amortized cost.





				b)		Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)



						A debt instrument is measured at FVTOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:



						-		The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and





						-		The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.





						On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income. This election is made on an investment by investment basis.





						In addition, on initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.







						The Company does not have any financial asset under this category.



				c)		Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)



						A financial asset is mandatorily classified in this category if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term, or if it fails the SPPI test. Derivatives are classified as FVTPL as they do not meet the SPPI criteria.

A financial asset can be classified in this category by choice if so designated by management at inception. This designation is because the relevant assets and liabilities (including derivatives) are managed together and internal reporting is evaluated on a fair value basis.

The Company defines fair value as the price, as at the measurement date, that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants.



















						The Company does not have any financial asset under this category.



				ii)		Initial recognition 



						At initial recognition, the Company recognizes a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.





				iii)		Subsequent measurement



						Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of assets classified as fair value through profit or loss are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise.





						Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of debt instruments classified as fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized as other comprehensive income until the financial asset is derecognized or impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in statement of comprehensive income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any premium or discount paid on the purchase of securities held at amortized cost is amortized through the statement of profit or loss using the effective interest rate method.











				iv)		Derecognition



						The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks and rewards of ownership to another entity. On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying value and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in statement of profit or loss. In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investment's revaluation reserve is reclassified to statement of profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to equity.















		5.4.2		Impairment of financial assets



				The Company recognizes an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms. 









				ECLs are recognized in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).











				For trade receivables, contract assets and due from related parties, the Company applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore, the Company does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

																										Same as discussed above







				The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 30 days past due. However,  in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.









		5.4.3		Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities



				Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.





		5.4.5		Financial Instruments: liabilities																						Same as discussed above updated this please check



				i)		Classification of financial liabilities



						Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL (such as instruments held for trading or derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at FVTPL.





				ii)		Initial recognition and measurement



						All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 





						The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.



				iii)		Subsequent measurement



						Financial liabilities at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Whereas, financial liabilities carried at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities held at FVTPL are included in the statement of profit or loss  in the period in which they arise.









						Where management has opted to recognize a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes associated with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in statement of comprehensive income. Currently, there are no financial liabilities designated at FVTPL.





				iv)		Derecognition



						A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.









		5.5		Trade debts and other receivables

				Trade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less expected credit losses (ECL) as explained in Note 5.4.2.																						If we write here less expected credit loss but we have not incorporated yet in financial is it fine I didn't added yet





		5.6		Cash and cash equivalents

				
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank balances.







		5.7		Foreign currencies



				All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the spot rate. All non-monetary items are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.







				Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.





		5.8		Revenue recognition																						Mam you put cross I added standard wordings and then recognition criteria it is okay I confirmed from client  also and from our working



				The Company records its revenue on following basis as discussed below:



				Sale of goods



				Revenue from sale of goods is to be recognized at a point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customers, generally on delivery of products to customers.





				Rendering of services 



				Maintenance and service income comprises of revenue earned from service level agreements, where the customer enters into a contract with the Company for a fixed period of time and fee amount, both pre-defined in the contract, for various technical and engineering services. Revenue is recognized on the basis of percentage of rendering of services, i.e. on the number of days of services performed out of the total contracted days for service level agreements.









				Project revenue



				These comprise of projects such as Hardware and Software Automation, Efficiency solution, Scada Upgradation etc. Revenue from these projects is accounted for using cost to cost method, according to which the Company's progress towards satisfaction of performance obligations is determined by dividing actual cost incurred on the project to date by total forecasted cost, which is calculated by a team of engineers on the inception of the project.









		5.9		Related party transactions



				Transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Parties are said to be related if they are able to influence the operating and financial decisions of the Company and vice versa. 











FAS 30 June 2020

		Educational Services (Private) Limited





		6		PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

																																														31 December

						30 June 2019

																																														Note		2020		2019

																																																(Rupees)		(Rupees)

						`

				Operating fixed assets																																										0		3,394,301		93,348

																																																3,394,301		93,348





				Operating fixed assets																				- 0



				2020

				Description		C     O    S     T 																				DEPRECIATION																						Net book value as at 31 December 2020		Rate

						As at 
01 January 2020 												Additions during the year						As at 
31 December 2020		Opening depreciation as at 
01 January 2020												Depreciation charge for the year				Impairment loss for the year				As at 
31 December 2020

				------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ R u p e e s   ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





				Tools and Equipment		- 0												3,650,953						3,650,953		- 0												304,246								304,246		3,346,707		33.33%



				Office Equipment		55,443												- 0						55,443		8,317												11,088								19,405		36,038		20%		47,126										-91747.48





				Computers		104,000												- 0						104,000		57,778												34,666								92,444		11,556		33.33%		46,222										-94951



				Total		159,443												3,650,953						3,810,396		66,095												350,000								416,095		3,394,301														-186698.48



























































































































































































				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

				These special purpose financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.
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FAS 30 June 2019

		Educational Services (Private) Limited









				2019

				Description		C     O    S     T 																				DEPRECIATION																								Net book value as at 31 December 2019		Rate

						As at 
01 January 2019 
												Additions during the year						As at 
31 December 2019		Opening depreciation as at 
01 January 2019												Depreciation charge for the year				Impairment loss for the year				As at 
31 December 2019

				------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ R u p e e s   -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------





				Office Equipment		- 0												55,443						55,443		- 0												8,317								8,317				47,126		20%





				Computers		104,000												- 0						104,000		23,111												34,667								57,778				46,222		33.33%



						104,000												55,443						159,443		23,111												42,984								66,095				93,348







		6.1.2		The depreciation charge for the year on fixed assets has been allocated as follows:																																								Note		Note				2020		2019

																																																		(Rupees)		(Rupees)



				Cost of revenue																																										ERROR:#REF!				175,000		- 0

				Administrative and selling expenses																																										ERROR:#REF!				175,000		42,984

																																																		350,000		42,984

















































































																								15842437











				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

				These special purpose financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.
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Note for FY 2020











																										Dec 31, 2020				Dec 31, 2019

		REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 																								(Rupees)				(Rupees)





		Transfer of business																								241,242,084				- 0						20%

		Revenue from contracts with customers																								35,871,629				18,456,415						6%

																										277,113,714				18,456,415



		The Company acquired the business of After Market Support (AMS) segment of Avanceon Limited as explained in note 1.2 with effect from 01 January 2020. However, due to operational and procedural reasons, Avanceon Limited continued to carry on business with its customers of AMS segment after the effective date of the contract uptil 30 September 2020. Therefore, as of this date, the entire AMS segment's revenue net of direct cost recorded by Avanceon Limited relating to period after effective date was transferred to the Company after retaining an administrative charge.









		Disaggregation of revenue





		Local sales and services																				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!						6%

		Export sales																				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0						20%

																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to the Company:



																		Pakistan				Dubai				Qatar				Total 

																		Rupees

		AMS Segment Revenues of Group																187,055,350				241,314,072				84,855,237				    513,224,659 

		Cost of AMS Segment of Group																(84,304,042)				(82,342,830)				(27,007,432)				(193,654,304)

		Gross profit																102,751,308				158,971,242				57,847,805				319,570,355
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note 29 onwards





																																				[‎12/‎23/‎2019 6:24 PM] Arsalan Noor Alam: 

																																				Managerial remuneration				  624,006,799 				  624,006,799 

																																				House Rent 				  249,602,720 				  249,602,720 

																																				Medical Allowance				   62,400,680 				   62,400,680 

																																				Provident Fund				   49,920,544 				   49,920,544 

																																				Leave Encashment				   11,266,866 				   49,920,544 



																																				Aimen





																																								[‎1/‎3/‎2020 7:48 PM] Aruj Ashraff: 

																																								Share deposit money transferred to Millennium Education (Private) Limited				11,332,479







																																				3690610429

																																				951795979

																																				4642406408





























																																				ERROR:#REF!

		ERROR:#REF!		RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS





				Related party transactions represent transactions with holding companies and associated companies on the basis of common directorship. The Company carries out transactions with its related parties in the normal course of business. Significant related party transactions, other than remuneration of directors which is disclosed in Note 23, are as follows:







				Name of related party										Basis of Relationship								Nature of transactions								2020				2019

																														(Rupees)				(Rupees)



				Avanceon FZE										Associated Company due to common directorship								Funds received by the Company								- 0				3,704,400				(4,068,269)

																						Receivable against sub-contracted services								16,460,547				- 0				16,460,547

																						Expenses incurred on behalf of the Company								2,872,492				- 0				(2,872,492)

																						Exchange loss								327,722				95,342				(327,722)





				Avanceon Automation And Control WLL										Associated Company due to common directorship								Receivable against sub-contracted services								20,310,383				- 0





				Avanceon Limited										Holding Company								Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of Holding Company								- 0				17,561,382



																						Expenses incurred by Holding Company on behalf of the Company								37,244,649				- 0



																						Share of profit receivable from parent Company								186,582,463				- 0

																						Project deferred cost								11,991,898				- 0

																						Funds received by the Company								1,130,082				- 0		235,173,345		116,195,737		118,977,608		11522655		469,243

																						Funds transferred by the Company								6,000,000				- 0

																						Fee for technical service charged by the Company								27,840,000				- 0		11,991,898

																						Receivable against sub-contracted services								20,750,882				- 0		48,590,882		20,750,882

																																						ERROR:#REF!

																																						(76,925,112)				17,561,382

		ERROR:#REF!		Name of undertaking, registered address and country of incorporation in respect of companies incorporated outside Pakistan with whom the Company has entered into transactions during the year is as follows:																																		ERROR:#REF!				(37,244,649)

																																										186,582,463

				Name of Company														Registered address														County of incorporation										(11,991,898)

																																										(1,130,082)

																																										6,000,000

				Avanceon FZE														FZS 1BD04 Jebel Ali Free Zone Dubai UAE, PO BOX 18590																Dubai								48,590,882		208,368,098

				Avanceon Automation And Control WLL														Al Jaber Engg. HO Building Box: 15976, Fox Hills, Lusail, Doha - Qatar																Qatar

																																										208368098.280699

		ERROR:#REF!		FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES																																								0



				The Company's principal financial liabilities comprises of creditors and other liabilities. The Company's financial assets include trade debts, due from related parties, cash and bank balances that arrive directly from its operations. In addition to these, the Company also has receivables from related parties.







				The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: Credit risk ,liquidity risk and market risk (including currency risk and interest rate risk),. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.







				Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board), and Finance Department. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and interest rate risk. 



				The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to react to changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.







		ERROR:#REF!		Credit Risk



		25.1.1		Exposure to credit risk



				Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of counterparties. The Company does not believe it is exposed to major concentration of credit risk, however, to manage any possible exposure the Company applies approved credit limits to its customers.









				The management monitors and limits Company's exposure to credit risk through monitoring of client's credit exposure review and conservative estimates of provisions for expected credit losses, if any, and through expected recoverability of amounts. The Company is exposed to credit risk on long term deposits, trade debts and bank balance. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is:







																														2020				2019

																														(Rupees)				(Rupees)



				Trade debts																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

				Due from related parties																										ERROR:#REF!				- 0

				Bank balances																										434,006				3,710,934

																														ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

				The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by geographical region is as follows:



				Domestic 																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

				Export																										ERROR:#REF!				- 0

																														ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



		25.1.2		Bank balances- Credit quality



				Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s finance department in accordance with the Company’s policy. The Company deals with banks having credit ratings in the top categories therefore, considers these as low risk and does not expect credit loss to arise on the balances. Following are the credit ratings of banks with which balances are held:









				Counter party														Rating												2020				2019

																		Short term				Long term				Agency				Amount ( Rupees )



				JS Bank Limited														A-1+				AA-				PACRA				434,006				3,710,934



		ERROR:#REF!		Market Risk



				Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.









				i)		Currency risk



						Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The foreign currency transaction of the Company are mainly receivable from related parties.																														As there is foreign transactions from Related parties so can we add that analysis for currency risk?





						As at 31 December 2020, the Company is not exposed to any significant currency risk. (2019: Nil)



				ii)		Other price risk



						Other price risk is a risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those arising from currency risk and interest rate risk), whether those changes are caused by specific to the individual financial instruments or its issuer, or factors effecting all similar instruments traded in the market.







						As at 31 December 2020, the Company is not exposed to any significant price risk. (2019: Nil)



				iii)		Interest rate risk



						This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.



						As at 31 December 2020, the Company is not exposed to any interest risk (2019: Nil).



		ERROR:#REF!		Liquidity risk																																ERROR:#REF!





				Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credits facilities.																																3176983011

																																				ERROR:#REF!



				Financial liabilities in accordance with their contractual maturities are presented below:





																		Carrying amount				Contractual cash flow				Within 1 year				Between 1 and 5 years				Over 5 years

																		-------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees) -------------------------------------------------------------- 																				ERROR:#REF!

				As at 31 December 2020																																		ERROR:#REF!



				Short term finances														- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				Trade and other payables														ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0				- 0				342,045,214		Creditors







																		Carrying amount				Contractual cash flow				Within 1 year				Between 1 and 5 years				Over 5 years				ERROR:#REF!

				As at 31 December 2019														-------------------------------------------------------------- (Rupees) -------------------------------------------------------------- 																				=BS!M53+		ERROR:#REF!









				Trade and other payables														ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				- 0				- 0























		ERROR:#REF!		Fair value of financial assets and liabilities



				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date. The Company has no financial instruments categorizing at fair value through profit and loss or at fair value through other comprehensive income.









		ERROR:#REF!		Financial instruments by category																										2020				2019

																														( Rupees )				( Rupees )



		-		Debt instruments at amortized cost 

				Trade debts																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

				Due from related parties																										ERROR:#REF!				- 0

				Total financial assets 																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



				Cash and cash equivalents																										434,006				3,710,934



				Total current assets 																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!



																														2020				2019

				FINANCIAL LIABILITIES																										( Rupees )				( Rupees )



				At amortized cost

				Trade and other payables																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!		You crossed the amounts earlier do it is fine now further in prior year why we are not taking balance of other liabilities isn't it valued at amortized cost?



				Total current financial liabilities																										ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!

		ERROR:#REF!		Fair value hierarchy



				The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair value.



				The table  below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:



				Level 1.		Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical instrument.

				Level 2.		Inputs other than quoted price included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).



				Level 3.		Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).



				The main level of inputs used by the Company for its financial assets are derived and evaluated as follows:



																										Level 1				Level 2				Level 3

																										(Rupees)				(Rupees)				(Rupees)

				As at 30 June 2019

				Assets carried at fair value

				Equity instruments at fair value through OCI																										- 0				ERROR:#REF!



				As at 30 June 2018

				Assets carried at fair value

				Equity instruments at fair value through OCI																										- 0				ERROR:#REF!



		ERROR:#REF!		FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT



				The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair values. The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped in to levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which fair value is observable:





				Fair value hierarchy



				The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:



				Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

				Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair values are observable either, directly or indirectly.

				Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.



				The Company did not have any financial instruments carried at fair value to be disclosed in financial statement (2019: Nil).



		ERROR:#REF!		CAPITAL MANAGEMENT



				The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to in the light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The management seeks to maintain a balance between higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The Company finances its operations through equity,  and management of working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. Consistent with others in the industry and the requirements of the lenders the Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings including current and non-current borrowings less cash and bank balances.

















				Gearing ratio is not calculated as there is Nil borrowings of Company as at 31 December 2020.

																																														August		14250





		ERROR:#REF!		NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES																										2020				2019												Sep.		14703

																																														Oct.		14845

				Number of employees at year end																										21				4								17				Nov.		14926

																																										30000				Dec.		14862

				Average number of employees																										20				3								510,000				Jan.		14781









																																														Feb.		14779

																														2019				2018												Mar		14809

		ERROR:#REF!		PROVIDENT FUND																										Rupees				Rupees												April		14838

																																														May		14787

				Size of fund																										5,087,660,428				4,495,491,298												June		14466

				Percentage of investments made																										97.5%				98.6%						5,622,799.00								14731

				Fair value of investments made																										4,959,717,751				4,430,306,049						6,553,226.00

				Cost of investment made																										4,855,914,515				4,275,328,898



		ERROR:#REF!		Break-up of investments in terms of amount and percentage of the size of the provident fund are as follows:



																						Un-audited								Audited

																						2019								2018

																										Investment as 								Investment as 

																						Investments				% of size of 				Investments				% of size of 

																										the fund								the fund



				Term Finance Certificates																		436,000,000				8.6%				290,000,000				6.5%												Investment in Constituting or Associate Company		up to		5%

				Treasury Bills																		1,500,000,000				29.5%								0.1%

				Pakistan Investment Bonds																		802,500,000				15.8%				140,000,000				3.1%												Listed Securities		up to		50%

				Term Deposit Receipts																		1,200,000,000				23.6%				520,000,000				11.6%												Listed Equity Securities as notified by SECP		up to		30%

				Mutual Funds																		69,760,788				1.4%				1,167,237,866				26.0%		3,008,094,594

				Scheduled Banks																		951,456,963				18.7%				2,313,068,183				51.5%

																						4,959,717,751								4,430,306,049



		ERROR:#REF!		Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Rules formulated for this purpose.





				Description														Reclassified to												2017				2016

																														Rupees				Rupees

				Advances for Civil Works														Long term advances												82,732,158				52,054,126





				Advances to Supplier For Fixed Assets (Other than Library books)														Long term advances												67,920,771				46,147,276







				Advances to Supplier For Library Books														Long term advances												2,236,618				2,367,163





				BPS (Private) Limited														Due from related parties												- 0				- 0





				Alkan Corporation (Pvt.) Ltd														Due from related parties												- 0				- 0





		ERROR:#REF!		CORRESPONDING FIGURES



				Corresponding figures have been re-arranged or reclassified wherever necessary, for better and fair presentation. No significant re-arrangement or reclassification has been made during the year except for the following disclosed below:



																		Reclassified From				Reclassified To

				Description																										2019



				Expenses on behalf of parent Company														Trade debts (Note 8)				Due from related parties (Note 11)								16,566,892





		ERROR:#REF!		DATE OF AUTHORIZATION																																		1500

																																						(630)

				These financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on __________________.



																																				25



















																																				13







		________________________																										________________________

		Chief Executive																										Director
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ODL-P&L 





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								Rs in '000'																		31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)

		Revenue from contracts with customers						671967700		335983850		167991925				277113714				4950500		6,444,691,671				-1722368286				-1680021500				1999482000				1684972000		(6,167,577,957)		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		(6,167,578,286)

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-183603018		-91801509		-30600503				-22207225				-1302578		(4,603,046,306)				1418824775				1226783422				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		4,581,027,775

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						488364682		244182341		137391422				254906489				3647922		1,841,645,366				-303543511				-453238078				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		(1,586,550,511)

								73%		73%		82%														18%				27%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-47556560		-16644796		-4755656				-15345607				-705256000		(705,256,699)				350037393				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		680,459,393

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						2,500		- 0		- 0				-216718				-4463000						2287282				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		4,083,282

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						5000000		- 0		- 0				- 0				313051000						-283945000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(174,291,000)

																																												-		-

								-42554060		-16644796		-4755656				-15562325				-396668000						68379675				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		510,251,675

		Profit from operations						445810622		227537545		132635766				239344164				-393020078																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		(1,076,298,836)

																										-235163836				-986159077				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-2109716		-1582287		-527429				-37276				-124342000						54802724				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		132,299,724

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						443700906		225955258		132108337				239306888				-517362078						-180361112				-1058907077				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		(943,999,112)

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-24538196		-12269098		-6134549				-30665561				-50764000						-38103561				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		107,729,439

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						419162710		213686160		125973788				208641327				-568126078		912,175,798				-218464673				-1084226077				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		(836,269,673)



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						1.64		0.84		0.49				4.93				4.74

																										(1.03)				(5.12)				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						1.61		0.82		0.48				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										(1.00)				(4.95)				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								-218464673				-1084226078				427106000				516100000		208641327				-568126078



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								-237778724.3				-1032290078				463921000				676978000		226142275.7				-355312078







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																836,269,673				1,480,303,046





G-P&L





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								(Rupees in thousand)								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)



		Revenue from contracts with customers						8697756972		3837245723		1279081908				6444692000				4896158000		6,444,691,671				4445210000				3211186000				1999482000				1684972000		329		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		-

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-5713317460		-2530183447		-816188208.6				-4603147000				-3412208000		(4,603,046,306)				-3162115000				-2184122000				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		88,000

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						2984439512		1307062277		462893699.1				1841545000				1483950000		1,841,645,366				1283095000				1027064000				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		88,000

																										29%				32%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-769218584.7		-384609292.4		-153843716.9				-684524000				-705256000		(705,256,699)				-319141000				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		11,281,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						5,000		-79495623.54		-79495623.54				-4300000				-4463000						-1796000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						100000000		51267430.08		51267430.08				162990000				313051000						-120955000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(11,301,000)

																																												-		-

								-669213584.7		-412837485.8		-182071910.4				-525834000				-396668000						-441892000				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		(20,000)

		Profit from operations						2315225928		894224790.7		280821788.7				1315711000				1087282000																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		68,000

																										841203000				494143001				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-169369794.7		-63119178.17		-21039726.06				-132337000				-124342000						-77497000				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						2145856133		831105612.5		259782062.7				1183374000				962940000						763706000				421395001				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		68,000

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-299019580		-74754895		-14950979				-138395000				-50764000						-145833000				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						1846836553		756350717.5		244831083.7				1044979000				912176000		912,175,798				617873000				396076001				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		68,000



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						7.23		2.96		0.96				4.93				4.74

																										2.92				1.87				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						7.08		2.90		0.94				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										2.82				1.81				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								617873000				396076000				427106000				516100000		1044979000				912176000



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								598558948.7				448012000				463921000				676978000		1062479949				1124990000







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																(68,000)				968





Note for FY 2021 Q1

		REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 																		Un-Auditd				Un-Auditd

																				Mar 31, 2021				Mar 31, 2020

																				-------------- PKR --------------

		Transfer of business																		111,337,511				- 0

		Revenue from contracts with customers																		56,654,414				4,950,500

																				167,991,925				4,950,500



		The Company acquired the business of After Market Support (AMS) segment of Avanceon Limited as explained in note 1.2 with effect from 01 January 2020. However, due to operational and procedural reasons, Avanceon Limited continued to carry on business with its customers of AMS segment after the effective date of the contract uptil 30 September 2020. Therefore, as of this date, the entire AMS segment's revenue net of direct cost recorded by Avanceon Limited relating to period after effective date was transferred to the Company after retaining an administrative charge.











		The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to the Company:





		Transfer of business:										Pakistan				Dubai				Qatar				Total 

												--------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------

		AMS Segment Revenues of Group										50,145,001				119,179,899				111,552,873				    513,224,659 

		COGS & Administrative Costs										(28,449,128)				(74,159,410)				(66,931,724)				(193,654,304)

		Transfer of Profit										21,695,872				45,020,489				44,621,149				111,337,511









REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS Un-Auditd Un-Auditd
Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020

Transfer of Profits from Avanceon on AMS Business Segment  111,337,511 -                    
Revenue from contracts with customers    56,654,414 4,950,500          

167,991,925 4,950,500          

Transfer of business: Pakistan Dubai Qatar Total 

AMS Segment Revenues of Group    50,145,001  119,179,899  111,552,873 280,877,773       
COGS & Administrative Costs   (28,449,128) (74,159,410)    (66,931,724) (169,540,262)      
Transfer of Profit    21,695,872    45,020,489    44,621,149 111,337,511       

-------------- PKR --------------

The Company acquired the business of After Market Support (AMS) segment of Avanceon Limited as explained in note 1.2 
with effect from 01 January 2020. However, due to operational and procedural reasons, Avanceon Limited continued to 
carry on business with its customers of AMS segment after the effective date of the contract uptil 30 September 2020. 
Therefore, as of this date, the entire AMS segment's revenue net of direct cost recorded by Avanceon Limited relating to 
period after effective date was transferred to the Company after retaining an administrative charge.

The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group 
transferred to the Company:

--------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------

Octopus Digital Limited Financial Results 
For the Period Ended Q-1 2021


ODL-P&L 





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								Rs in '000'								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)

		Revenue from contracts with customers						671967700		335983850		167991925				167991925				4950500		6,444,691,671				-1831490075				-1680021500				1999482000				1684972000		(6,276,699,746)		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		(6,276,700,075)

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-122402012		-61201006		-30600503				-30600503				-1302578		(4,603,046,306)				1410431497				1226783422				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		4,572,634,497

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						549565688		274782844		137391422				137391422				3647922		1,841,645,366				-421058578				-453238078				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		(1,704,065,578)

																										23%				27%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-19022624		-14266968		-4755656				-4755656				-705256000		(705,256,699)				360627344				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		691,049,344

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						2,500		- 0		- 0				0				-4463000						2504000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		4,300,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						5000000		- 0		- 0				0				313051000						-283945000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(174,291,000)

																																												-		-

								-14020124		-14266968		-4755656				-4755656				-396668000						79186344				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		521,058,344

		Profit from operations						535545564		260515876		132635766				132635766				-393020078																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		(1,183,007,234)

																										-341872234				-986159077				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-2109716		-1582287		-527429				-527429				-124342000						54312571				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		131,809,571

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						533435848		258933589		132108337				132108337				-517362078						-287559663				-1058907077				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		(1,051,197,663)

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-24538184		-12269092		-6134546				-6134546				-50764000						-13572546				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		132,260,454

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						508897664		246664497		125973791				125973791				-568126078		912,175,798				-301132209				-1084226077				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		(918,937,209)



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						1.99		0.97		0.49				4.93				4.74

																										(1.42)				(5.12)				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						1.95		0.95		0.48				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										(1.37)				(4.95)				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								-301132209				-1084226078				427106000				516100000		125973791				-568126078



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								-320446260.3				-1032290078				463921000				676978000		143474739.7				-355312078







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.











		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								__________________________

		ERROR:#REF!																		ERROR:#REF!								-





































































																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																918,937,209				1,480,303,046





G-P&L





								Projected for FY 2021				Actual				Actual & Audited				Actual & Audited

								2021		2021 -H/Q2		2021 -Q1				2020				2019						for the quarter ended								for the half year ended

								(Rupees in thousand)								(Rupees in thousand)										31-Dec-99				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)



		Revenue from contracts with customers						8697756972		3837245723		1279081908				6444692000				4896158000		6,444,691,671				4445210000				3211186000				1999482000				1684972000		329		6,444,692		6,444,692,000		-

																																												-		-

		Cost of revenue						-5713317460		-2530183447		-816188208.6				-4603147000				-3412208000		(4,603,046,306)				-3162115000				-2184122000				-1441032000				-1228086000				(4,603,235)		(4,603,235,000)		88,000

																																												-		-

		Gross profit						2984439512		1307062277		462893699.1				1841545000				1483950000		1,841,645,366				1283095000				1027064000				558450000				456886000				1,841,457.00		1,841,457,000		88,000

																										29%				32%														-		-

		Administrative and selling expenses						-769218584.7		-384609292.4		-153843716.9				-684524000				-705256000		(705,256,699)				-319141000				-404075000				-365383000				-301181000				(695,805)		(695,805,000)		11,281,000

																																												-		-

		Other operating expenses						5,000		-79495623.54		-79495623.54				-4300000				-4463000						-1796000				-1698000				-2504000				-2765000				(4,300)		(4,300,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Other operating income						100000000		51267430.08		51267430.08				162990000				313051000						-120955000				-127148000				283945000				440199000				174,291		174,291,000		(11,301,000)

																																												-		-

								-669213584.7		-412837485.8		-182071910.4				-525834000				-396668000						-441892000				-532921000				-83942000				136253000				(525,814)		(525,814,000)		(20,000)

		Profit from operations						2315225928		894224790.7		280821788.7				1315711000				1087282000																						1,315,643		1,315,643,000		68,000

																										841203000				494143001				474508000				593139000						-		-

		Finance costs						-169369794.7		-63119178.17		-21039726.06				-132337000				-124342000						-77497000				-72748000				-54840000				-51594000				(132,337)		(132,337,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit before tax						2145856133		831105612.5		259782062.7				1183374000				962940000						763706000				421395001				419668000				541545000				1,183,306		1,183,306,000		68,000

																																												-		-

		Taxation						-299019580		-74754895		-14950979				-138395000				-50764000						-145833000				-25319000				7438000				-25445000				(138,395)		(138,395,000)		-

																																												-		-

		Profit for the year						1846836553		756350717.5		244831083.7				1044979000				912176000		912,175,798				617873000				396076001				427106000				516100000				1,044,911		1,044,911,000		68,000



												Restated																		Re-stated

		Earnings per share - basic (Rupees)						7.23		2.96		0.96				4.93				4.74

																										2.92				1.87				2.02				2.44		Number of Shares for basic		211,790,000

		Earnings per share - diluted (Rupees)						7.08		2.90		0.94				4.82				4.64																				Employees shares compensation		7,427,000

																										2.82				1.81				1.95				2.35		Number of Shares for diluted		219,217,000



		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.





																																		766,748,005

		_____________________																__________________

		Chief Executive 																Director





		CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)

		ERROR:#REF!



																		Second Quarter Ended

																										for the quarter ended								for the half year ended						-

																										-				-				June 30, 2020				June 30, 2020		-				-

																												(Rupees in '000)								(Rupees in '000)				-



		Profit / (Loss) for the period																								617873000				396076000				427106000				516100000		1044979000				912176000



		Other comprehensive income



		     - Exchange difference on translating 

		       foreign operations																								-19314051.28				9947000				36815000				160448000		17500948.72				170395000



		- Surplus on revaluation of property and

		equipment realised through incremental

		depreciation charged on related assets

		for the period-net of tax																								0				41989000				0				430000		0				42419000

		    - Items to be re-classified to profit and

		      loss in subsequent period																								0				0				0				0		0				0

		Total comprehensive income for the period																								598558948.7				448012000				463921000				676978000		1062479949				1124990000







		The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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																1,044,911,000				912,176,968

																(68,000)				968





C-Notes

		REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 																		Un-Auditd				Un-Auditd

																				Mar 31, 2021				Mar 31, 2020

																				-------------- PKR --------------

		Transfer of Profits from Avanceon on AMS Business Segment																		111,337,511				- 0

		Revenue from contracts with customers																		56,654,414				4,950,500

																				167,991,925				4,950,500



		The Company acquired the business of After Market Support (AMS) segment of Avanceon Limited as explained in note 1.2 with effect from 01 January 2020. However, due to operational and procedural reasons, Avanceon Limited continued to carry on business with its customers of AMS segment after the effective date of the contract uptil 30 September 2020. Therefore, as of this date, the entire AMS segment's revenue net of direct cost recorded by Avanceon Limited relating to period after effective date was transferred to the Company after retaining an administrative charge.











		The following table demonstrates the AMS revenues earned from different geographical locations of the Group transferred to the Company:





		Transfer of business:										Pakistan				Dubai				Qatar				Total 

												--------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------

		AMS Segment Revenues of Group										50,145,001				119,179,899				111,552,873				280,877,773

		COGS & Administrative Costs										(28,449,128)				(74,159,410)				(66,931,724)				(169,540,262)

		Transfer of Profit										21,695,872				45,020,489				44,621,149				111,337,511









COVID-19 
Business Response Plan



Key Objectives of Avanceon COVID-19 
Business Response Plan

BUSINESS 
CONTINUITY

Reshape Strategy to 
maintain business 

continuity 

COMMUNICATIONSAFETY

Prioritize People Safety 
First and Foremost 

Unfiltered 
Communication 

with all Stakeholders

SEAMLESS
RECOVERY

Build resilience and 
prepare for recovery   



Our Response 

Launched and Implemented Work from Home in 5 
Days. All Systems in ‘GO Mode’

Financial safety net created to accommodate 
unforeseen scenarios

All Communication meetings via Video Conferencing. 

Transfer a 350+ workforce on a remote connected 
platform  

Monitor the pulse of the organization. Ensure Crisis 
Mode Readiness

COVID-19 Challenges and 
Our Response

Formulate Smooth Cash Flow plan to address 
unanticipated expenses

Challenges



Octopus Digital Ltd. 
Objectives and Outlook



Value Proposition



Digital 
Dashboarding

KPIs Dashboading
Reporting for Decision Support

Prediction & 
Prescription

Asset Management
Predictive Maintenance

Autonomous 
Command Center

IIoT, Digital Twining based on
Build, Train, Maintain, Install

What is Topware™ ?



What’s included in a digital subscription?

Dashboards, KPIs &

Analytics

Automated Online

and PDF Reporting 

Personalised Adhoc

Info Access on

PDAs

Back and Recovery

of Data At Anytime 

100% Cybersecure

RAM 99.9% High-

Available   

24/7 Call Center

Agent & Dashboard 

helpline

Designated Customer
Success Team for Data 
& Reporting 
Consultancy

Perpetual Monthly

Changes & 

Modifications

DIGITAL 
DASHBOARD

SUBSCRIPTION



100-300 Tags

Bundle 1

$
/month

This set of tag bundle has the 
lowest price point and is 

primarily for small customers; 
same model can be applied to 

machine OEMs & is offered on a 
term duration from 1 to 4 years.

310-700 Tags

Bundle 2

$$
/month

This is our sweet spot for small 
to medium scale dashboards 
where one or a few areas of a 

plant are connected in this slab 
of tags range. This includes 

dashboards like OEE etc.

701-1000 Tags

Bundle 3

$$$
/month

This 3rd slab is for the large 
customers who have either 

many or all areas of a plant floor 
connected with a centralised 

control system. This ensures a 
holistic dashboard picture. 

1000-1500 Tags

Bundle 4

$$$$
/month

This includes 1000-1500+ tags 
which could either come from a 

single customer or a group of 
distributed customers within a 

single corporate. This can be 
offered to machine OEMs.

Subscription Pricing Model
(For Channels & Customers)



Digital Dashboards and Prediction KPIs



Partner Ecosystem

Rolling Strategy 

• Develop Avanceon SBUs as 
SIs 

• Develop SIs for MENA and 
US launch

Organisation Team

• Growth mindset OKRs for 
teams

• Cross functional teams 
• Major focus on trainings

Keep engagement on agenda

Sales & Marketing

Goals and Targets

• Subscriptions in 7 
geographies with clear 
OKRs

• Both vertical and horizontal 
upselling 

Delivery Excellence

Required behaviours/values

• Customer success to ensure 
customer retention 
upselling

R&D, Training, Dev.

Life Long Learning

• Open source cloud 
technologies learning paths

Internationalisation

Geocentricity

• Ally, Alter, Accede, or Avoid
• USA and Qatar to be focus 

areas

Six Strategic 
Dimensions 
of Octopus 
Digital 
Business  

$



Objectives and Key Results 2020-21

Digital AMS

Sales Success

Partnerships

Customer Success

Global ScaleVertical and horizontal 
upselling to multiply 
each subscription by 
x5 via customer 
success process & 
team

AR/VR and dashboard 
powered After 
Market Support 
business is set to 
double service 
revenue in Pakistan 
and MENA

Signed MoU with 
Pakistan’s oldest 
power producer HUB 
Power to go digital and 
service power plants 
regionally

Partnership and 
POCs with Microsoft 
in Qatar and 
Avanceon LP in the 
US have been spotted 
and underway 

Fresh contracts with 
major multinationals 
incl. Fuel Retail, 
FMCG, Food and 
Beverages, Tobacco 
& Batch 
Manufacturing 

Five-Dimensional Business Update



Ethanol & Sugar

FMCG
Operational Efficiency Improvement
through KPI Dashboarding

Recent POCs Batch Manufacturing

Food & Beverage

Tobacco

Cross Industry Proofs of Concept

Major multinationals for Digital 
Dashboards, Prediction via Machine 
Learning and Cloud Computing without 
any Capex Investment   

Replacing Industrial Historian with
Cloud Native Data Lake

Complete Cloud Migration of the
Beverage Production Quality System

Cloud Migration of Product Integrity
and Traceability Matrices

Cloud Integration with ERP Data for
Machines and Equipiment Eficiency



Industry 4.0 & Digital Transformation Partnership
MOU Signing Ceremony

Octopus Digital & HUB Power 



• 45 Maintenance contracts with 10 
shortlisted sell

• All AMS services will be AR, VR, 
remote connectivity capable

• Upselling AI-powered Dashboard 
and data analytics

• Brand building of Octopus Digital 
incl. digital presence achieved 

“
Sometimes the best types of problems 
to solve are the ones users don’t really 
know are problems until you fix them.”

Laura Klain

Spinoff

Demerger

AMS revenue to 
double with 

additional digital 
upselling

AMS Unique Synergy & Opportunity



• Exhaust our SLA market both
in Pakistan and MENA

• Launch OmniConnect™ in the
US & Qatar

• POCs in Qatar underway with
Ashghal, Lusail and a leading
Qatari Hospital

• Use cases to target across
industries & markets

Scale

<<WFH>> | <<MFH>>

MENA Reorientation for Digital

Pipeline Exhaustion Pakistan

Direction2030 #Topware

This Decade

From banks to 
hospitals, shoemakers 
to retailers, insurance 

to tech 

Every company will 
be an AI company 

OmniConnect™ @ Scale 2021-22



Topware™ Digitalization Services Suite



FuelBureauTM Dashboarding Suite
Monitor and improve fuel retail business by KPI Dashboarding

FuelBureauTM Platform Application Suite



FintechFuelTM App
FintechFuelTM - Cloud-hosted role-based app for transactional and inventory data visualization.

Sales ReportMain Menu



Inventory Status, Tanks Status and 
Geographical Footprint

Sample- Detailed Sales Trend and      
Transactional Data

Drill down the information to region, city, station and product



Sample- Inventory Status Detailed Sample- Tank Status Detailed



FuelBureauTM Dashboarding Suite
Work Order Management System



Basis of FuelBureauTM  Dashboarding Suite

Unique Offerings of TopwareTM Dashboarding
& Reporting Subscription

• Online accessibility via Microsoft Azure 24x7x365

• Dashboarding & Reporting secured from Cloud

• Data storage on a cloud native data lake for analytics

• Power-BI for reports & data analysis

• Oil accounting and asset performance monitoring

• Perpetual changes and modifications



Customer Success Management OKRs 
for Octopus Subscriptions



Kick-off 
call

Data 
gathering

Webinar 
training

Training 
article

Follow-up 
sequences

NPS 
surveys

Feedback 
loops

Customer 
support

Ensuring 
renewal

Customer Success starts from Day 1







Octopus Digital Learning University



Open House for Q&A

Thank You 
for your Time

Here is how you can 
Ask a Question
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